






-----Original Message----- 
From: aroush@cityofchicago.org [mailto:aroush@cityofchicago.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 10:31 AM 
To: Scott Kotler 
Subject: Fwd: FCC file number SES-LIC-20070404-00445 
 
Scott- 
 
Here is some supplemental information for our license submission that you requested. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Aric 
 
 
Aric Roush 
Assistant Director of Information Services Office of Emergency Management & 
Communications 
(312) 746-9268  
 
>>> "Larry Augsburger" <Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com> 4/18/2007  
>>> 9:26 AM >>> 
Aric, 
The following information should be included in a letter from the OEMC to the FCC (Scott 
Kotler) along with the attached files. This should resolve Scott Kotler's issues with the license 
submittal and allow it to proceed. 
  
  
Please modify the license application file number SES-LIC-20070404-00445 with the following 
changes: 
 
*  
 3.7 meter hub antenna: for emission 4M80G1D, the EIRP density per carrier (Item E49 of 
Schedule B) should be 38.8 dBW/4 kHz and the Maximum EIRP per carrier (Item E48 of 
Schedule B) should be 69.59 dBW. The Total EIRP for all Carriers (Item E40) should be 69.59 
dBW. 
  
*  
 UCV-1 (1.5 meter antenna), for emission 4M00G1D, the EIRP density per carrier (Item 
E49 of Schedule B) should be 31.5 dBW/4 kHz and the Maximum EIRP per carrier (Item E48 of 
Schedule B) should be 61.5 dBW. 
 Total EIRP for all Carriers (Item E40) should be 61.5 dBW. 
  
*  
 UCV-2 (0.96 meter antenna) is NOT compliant with 25.209(a) and (b), see attached files 
for radiation patterns.  Also, for emission 4M00G1D, the EIRP density per carrier (Item E49 of 



Schedule B) should be 20.58 dBW/4 kHz and the Maximum EIRP per carrier (Item E48 of 
Schedule B) should be 50.58 dBW. Total EIRP for all Carriers (Item E40) should be 50.58 dBW.  
Total Input Power at Antenna Flange (Item E38) should be 8.67 Watts. 
 
Regards, 
  
Larry Augsburger 
Sr. Systems Analyst 
  
MorganFranklin Corporation 
320 Kress Road 
West Chicago, IL 60185 
630.562.2427 x23 office 
630.562.2433 fax 
630.921.1819 mobile 
larry.augsburger@morganfranklin.com 
www.morganfranklin.com <https://owa.morgan-
franklin.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.morganfranklin.com>  
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